From: Michael L. Higgs [mailto:mhiggs@higgslawgroup.com]
Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2011 3:49 PM

To: Mohammad Habib

Subject: LPTV STA Requests - FanVision Entertainment LLC

Greetings Mohammad,

Please find attached five (5) requests for STA to operate digital LPTV stations at upcoming PGA events.
Note that the STA filing fees (5175 x 5 = $875) were paid earlier today in one wire transfer. Please also
note that the first event (Edison, NJ) begins on August 22. Each .pdf file contains:

e STA Request Letter

e Form 159

e Wire Transfer Receipt

e Form 346 Printout

e TowAIR Determination

If you have any questions or concerns regarding the STA requests, please let us know.
Very truly yors,

Michael L. Higgs Jr., Esq.

HIGGS LAW GROUP, LLC

301.762.8992 | Fax: 301.762.8993
www.higgslawgroup.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message including attachments, if any, is intended for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may
contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended
recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message. Thank you.



